

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504 (360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL IFC TAG MEETING SUMMARY MEETING MINUTES

LOCATION: The meeting was held via Zoom and teleconference

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, May 14, 2024

<u>Members in Attendance</u>: Ken Brouillette, Ricky Campbell, Lance Dahl, Walker Donuji, Dave Kokot, Jake Liddicoat, Kevin Marr, Sean Morgan, David Mow, Hugo Sotelo, Zachary Tuck, Ning Wang

Members Absent: William Maibusch, Sean Morgan, Mike Nykreim, Ray Shipman, Quyen Thai

Staff In Attendance: Dustin Curb, Rozanna Ghanie

Visitors Present: Andrea Smith

Agenda Items		TAG Discussion/TAG Decision
1. V	Welcome and Introductions	The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Managing Director, Dustin Curb. Chair Alternate, Roger Heeringa was not present. Roll call was taken, and quorum was present.
		Motion: Kevin Mow moved to nominate Dave Kokot as the meeting's Chair. Walker Donuji second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
2.	Review and Approve Agenda	SBCC Staff presented the agenda.
		Motion: Kevin Mow moved to approve the agenda, and Lance Dahl second. The motion passed.
3.	Review and Approve Minutes:May 7, 2024	SBCC Staff presented May 7, 2024 meeting minutes.
		Motion: Lance Dahl moved to approve May 7, 2024 meeting minutes, and Walker Donuji second. The motion passed.
4.	 4. Review of work completed and received by staff Chapter 9 (Walker D.) Chapter 33 (Ken B.) Chapter 49 (Walker D.) 	Dustin Curb explained that the IBC TAG would like to see the IFC TAG's Chapter 9 when completed as it may impact the building code.
		Dave Kokot requested IBC's Chapter 10 be sent to the IFC TAG once it has been reviewed.

Chapters 12, 24, 31 (Quyen Thai)	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 9. Walker Donuji explained changes within the chapter. TAG Members held discussion.
 Chapters 53, 57, 80 (Dave Kokot) Chapter 32 (Jacob Liddicoat) 	Motion: Ricky Campbell moved to approve comments in Chapter 9 and move these comments to the master documents. Hugo Sotelo second. Voice vote was taken, and motion was approved.
	Ken Brouillette explained changes to Chapter 33. TAG members held discussion.
	Motion: Lance Dahl moved to approve comments in Chapter 33 and move these comments to the master documents. Ricky Campbell second. Voice vote was taken, and motion was approved.
	Walker Donuji will go through Chapter 49 at the next IFC TAG meeting as more review is needed.
	Dave Kokot explained changes to Chapter 53. TAG members held discussion.
	Motion: Ken Brouillette moved to approve comments in Chapter 53 and move these comments to the master documents. Kevin Marr second. Voice vote was taken, and motion was approved.
	Dave Kokot explained changes to Chapter 57. TAG members held discussion.
	Motion: Lance Dahl moved to approve comments in Chapter 57 and move these comments to the master documents. Kevin Marr second. Voice vote was taken, and motion was approved.
	Dave Kokot explained changes to Chapter 61. TAG members held discussion.
	Motion: Ricky Campbell moved to approve comments in Chapter 61 and move these comments to the master documents. Hugo Sotelo second. Voice vote was taken, and motion was approved.
	Dave Kokot explained changes to Chapter 80. During TAG discussion, Dave Kokot asked to table this chapter to allow him to review in further detail.
	Jacob Liddicoat explained Chapter 32. TAG members held discussion.
	Motion: Hugo Sotelo moved to approve comments in Chapter 32 and move these comments to the master documents. Lance Dahl second. Voice vote was taken, and motion was approved.
	Chapter 12 was reviewed by the TAG. However, Quyen Thai was absent. The TAG agreed to table Chapter 12 for the next meeting to have Quyen Thai explain the chapter changes.
	Chapter 24 was reviewed by the TAG without Quyen Thai.
	Motion: Lance Dahl moved to approve comments in Chapter 24 and move these comments to the master documents. Ken Brouillette second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.

	Chapter 31 was reviewed by the TAG without Quyen Thai.
	Motion: Lance Dahl moved to approve comments in Chapter 31 and move these comments to the master documents. Hugo Sotelo second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
5. Other business	Dustin Curb went over the new timeline for Group 1 and noted an update to the schedule will be done. The new deadline for review of codes is before the Committee Meetings on June 14 th .
	The next IFC TAG meeting will be from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
	The NAFED proposal will go straight to the Council for review versus going to the Standing Committee as the meeting has been cancelled.
6. Adjourn	Adjourned at 2:44 p.m.